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From: secretary <secretary(@CFTC.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2010 8:02 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: FW: Comex silver manipulation

----- Original Message-----

From: Dave Hangsleben [mailto:dave@reliancetelephone.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 5:26 PM
To: secretary

Subject: Comex silver manipulation

Dear Sir:

We are concerned about the inappropriate trading in the COMEX silver
market. We believe that Morgan Stanley is manipulating the price of
silver by selling an extremely large amount of short contracts. We ask
that you impose a limit on the trading volume to 1500 contracts. Please
do not allow special groups to be exempt. It should apply to all of us

equally.

We appreciate your consideration on this matter. Our family is dependent
on you to do your job and protect all of us.
Dave Hangsleben



